



## HKO ARIGATOO LIMITED



## GLORIA

**Filipino | Catholic | Separated | 45 years old | 3 kids  
Hong Kong | 10yrs experience**

Hi sir or Madam,

I am Gloria, 45 years old. You can call me lovely for short.

I am now looking for a new employer because my employer no need a helper anymore.

I am from Kidapawan city ..north cotabato,Philippines. My hometown is also known as city of fruits.

I have 3 daughters, 26 years old, 21 years old and 17 years old.

My purpose of working here is to provide for my family their needs in the Philippines.  
I want to give them a good education for their brighter future.

My current employer here in hongkong family of 7, 5 adults and 2 children. I wake up at 6 am and do carwash and after that prepare breakfast and after that do household cores..and do groceries  
And in the afternoon i will go and pick up the kids .when i reach home prepare their snacks and for afer them while making their home work.  
And after that preparing all the ingredients i usually cook for dinner..and after dinner i clean up the kitchen.

I have also have experienced with saudia family for 4 years finished contract..

I am looking for an employer with a kids and pets, since i love taking care of them.My strong point as a helper is i can communicate well with my employer and can manage my time well.I am also willing learn more as my employers request.

If u hire me i can assure you that i am taking good care of your family and you can trust me ..

Thank you and God Bless



## WORKING STATUS

HK/Finished contract

Available from: 2024-08-15



## SKILLS & DUTIES



### LANGUAGE

◆ Filipino (Tagalog) ◆ English



### MAIN DUTIES

◆ Child care ◆ Teen care ◆ Elderly care ◆ Pet care ◆ Cooking ◆ Housekeeping ◆  
Marketing ◆ Ironing ◆ Cleaning ◆ Car wash ◆ Gardening



### ADDITIONAL DUTIES

◆ Tutoring



### COOKING SKILLS

◆ Chinese ◆ Western ◆ Filipino



## EXPERIENCE

Sep 2020 - Aug 2024  
Hong Kong (New Territories)  
Hong Kongese Family  
6 Adults  
2 Children (5?9 yrs. old, 7?11 yrs. old)  
1 Dog  
Child care, Pet care, Cooking, Marketing, Ironing,  
Cleaning, Tutoring

Sep 2018 - Sep 2020  
Hong Kong (New Territories)  
Hong Kongese family  
2 Adults  
2 Children (1?3 yrs. old, 2?4 yrs. old)  
Baby care, Child care, Cooking, Housekeeping,  
Marketing, Ironing, Cleaning

May 2014 - May 2018  
Saudi Arabia  
Middle Eastern Family  
2 Adults  
2 Children (3?7 yrs. old, 5 yrs. old)  
Child care, Teen care, Cooking, Housekeeping,  
Marketing, Ironing, Cleaning



## EDUCATION

1998 - College undergraduate  
3 yrs. course